
Cooke, Michelle 

10/12/2012 11:22:00 AM
Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: Diablo Shut Down

According to some...

Michelle

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com] 
Sent: Friday, October 12, 2012 11:21 AM 
To: Cooke, Michelle 
Subject: RE: Diablo Shut Down

A company can only absorb so much.

From: Cooke, Michelle fmailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Friday, October 12, 2012 11:14 AM
To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: RE: Diablo Shut Down

Thanks. My concern on this was primarily related to how/if there would be significant 
costs from this shut down that might affect other things in, ahem, play. So details 
(unless it impacts that) can/shouid go to CPSD rather than me.

Michelle

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.coml 
Sent: Friday, October 12, 2012 11:11 AM 
To: Cooke, Michelle
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Subject: RE: Diablo Shut Down

Should have details within the hour.

From: Cooke, Michelle fmailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Friday, October 12, 2012 10:50 AM
To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: RE: Diablo Shut Down

whew

Michelle

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com1 
Sent: Friday, October 12, 2012 10:39 AM 
To: Cooke, Michelle 
Subject: RE: Diablo Shut Down

No, nothing like that

From: Cooke, Michelle fmailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov1
Sent: Friday, October 12, 2012 9:50 AM
To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: Re: Diablo Shut Down

Okay, as long as we don't have another SONGs shut down on our hands

From: Cherry, Brian K fmailto:BKC7@pqe.com1
Sent: Friday, October 12, 2012 09:30 AM Pacific Standard Time
To: Cooke, Michelle
Subject: RE: Diablo Shut Down
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Let me find out more. I understand there was some temporary impedance on an 
export line to the grid. Sensing the impedance, the unit tripped.

From: Cooke, Michelle fmailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Friday, October 12, 2012 9:26 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: Diablo Shut Down

Any information you can share? Problem with the unit or ?

Michelle Cooke

Director of Administrative Services

California Public Utilities Commission

415 703 2163

415 987 1184

mlc@cpuc.ca.gov
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